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DATE:  15 August 2011 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Colette Scheermeyer 
OUR REF: 9/2/059/0001 

 

 

Dr David Pearce 
Rock Art Research Institute 
University of the Witwatersrand 
Private Bag 3 
WITS 
Johannesburg 
2050 
 
Dear Dr Pearce 
 
PERMIT: No. 80/11/07/004/51 
 
Thank you for settling your permit application fee with SAHRA. I attach as requested 
a permit to collect paint samples for dating from Chamisso 1, in the Maclear District, 
Eastern Cape Province. 
 
We wish you success with your project. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Mrs Nonofho Ndobochani 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

 
 

 


